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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 1:41 PM

To: 'Eliza Ho'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SGK9329C/ DOA:09.1.18
Dear Eliza,

The market value for SGK 9329C is $:,56K-$58K (EST) as at Jan 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 7:18 PM
Subject: Market Value - SGK9329C/ DOA:09.1.18

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.




Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

EEENRE INSURANCE GROUP

A Member of

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Pafticulars

- Owner D Type: - - SihgaporeNRlé :Doﬁ??\\\\g
;%C’)wrrrmerI“D: - ” ‘2290D - (7!‘\5‘6\)“”7 “
Vehicle Details
VehideNo: SGK9329C
Vehicle to be Exported: | No i—é_ _K,Y |
h:;I};';(;ﬁaedwbre:fegmi\st;;tion D'ateV:'—r - 10Jan 2018 - -
“Veh‘igle Maké:rm | " B.M.W.
Veﬁide r\;lodwelz - - 116IATAB‘S D/AlRBAGZV\)DHiDSDR
rimaryColour: * whe
Manufécturing Year: - W 2011
CEgneNo:  A28J046N13B16A
Chvassis No - - WBA1Ai207bE640727
MaimumPowerOutput:  1000KW (134bhp)
Open Market Value: © $2845600

Original Registration Date: 30 Nov 2011

" FirstRegistrationDate: © 30Nov2011
ransferCount: o
 Actual ARF Paid: -  $2845600 | ¢ LU

' Intended PARF Rebate Details B 3,10

PARF Eligibility: | Yes -

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2021 p_‘? [LI’UQ
$18,496.00

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details




. COE Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2021
COE Ca;egor\‘/; o A-Car (1600cc S;Vbrélrorw)
COE Period(Years): S - 10 -
QP Paid: o  $5488700
COERebateAmount: - $21,32900
| Total Rebate Amomvj‘ntzr . “ A $39,52500

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2018



